
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JUNE 17, 2014 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the following minutes: 
i. June 3, 2014 – Joint Meeting w/Planning & Zoning  
ii. June 3, 2014 – Regular Board Meeting 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
F. BIDS: 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 
2. Consider approval of Cost Participation, Construction, and 

Maintenance Agreement Urban Federal Aid Project (Mandan 
Beanery Building) 

3. Consider approval of annual Liquor Licenses for July 1, 2014 to 
June 30, 2015. 

4. Consider approval of Special Sunday Openings for all annual liquor 
Licenses. 

5. Consider approval of a Sunday Opening for Mandan Eagles Club 
for June 29, 2014. 

6. Consider approval of Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ for 
construction engineering services for safe routes to school sidewalk 
project. 

7. Reallocation of Capital Outlay funds to install storm sewer on 4th 
Ave NE. 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Consider Street Improvement District 190, Project 2014-02(Keidel’s 
South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

2. Update from Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services on 
the Water Meter Improvements Project. 

 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Update on Welcome House activities in Mandan. 
2. Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendation on storefront 

improvement application for 112 Second Ave NW. 
3. Consider Heritage Plaza Foundation request for improvements to 

the Heritage Plaza. 
4. Consider authorization of ad for bid for pre-procurement of special 

order UV equipment for the wastewater treatment plant.  
5. Consider for approval the Abstract of Votes cast by the Voters of 

City Mandan in the Consolidated Primary Election held the 10th day 
of June A.D. 2014. 

6. Consider approval of temporary private access within 31st Street 
half right-of-way. 

 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1185 related 
to penalties and fines. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 

1. Update from Finance Department on the new Online Bill Viewing 
and Payment System. 

 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. June 30, 2014 
2. July 15, 2014 
3. August 5, 2014 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
 



Minutes of June 3, 2014 

Joint Meeting-Mandan City Commission, Planning & Zoning Commission 

Page 1 of 1 

The Mandan City Commission and the Mandan Planning & Zoning Commission 

met in a Joint Special Meeting at 5:00 p.m. on June 3, 2014 at Mandan City Hall, 205 2
nd

 

Ave NW, in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Meeting Room. In attendance for the Mandan City 

Commission were Mayor Van Beek, Commissioners Rohr, and Braun. City Department 

Heads present were City Attorney Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Finance 

Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, Fire Chief Nardello, Business Development & 

Communications Director Huber, Director of Public Works Wright, Planning & 

Engineering Director Froseth, Planner Decker, Engineering Project Manager Fettig, 

Assessor Shaw and Building Official Lalim. Also in attendance for the Mandan Planning 

& Zoning Commission were Zachmeier, Klein, Fleischer, Van Beek, Hilfer, and Liepitz. 

Absent: City Commissioner Tibke and Frank; Planning and Zoning Commission 

members: Knoll, Leingang, Robinson, Laber, Kelly, and Mehlhoff. Representing Stantec 

was Phil Carlson.  

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Update on Mandan Comprehensive Land Use and Transportation Plan.  

Mr. Carlson provided an update on Mandan’s land use and transportation plan including 

new and existing roadways and developing a parks and trails plan. The consultants will 

make a brief presentation and answer questions about maps and information on display. 

The draft is the culmination of a year-long process of discussion with a planning advisory 

committee, city staff, and the community. 

 

The transportation plan has been developed in cooperation with the Bismarck-Mandan 

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), which is in the midst of two major regional 

transportation studies. Mandan’s plan follows closely the MPO’s assumptions for 

extension of roadways into Mandan’s growth areas. The transportation plan recommends 

several important improvements as Mandan grows: to the Sunset Drive and Mandan 

Avenue interchanges with I-94, a new I-94 underpass at 30th Avenue NW, a new 

interchange at 56th Avenue NW, and the extension of McKenzie Drive across the Heart 

River to connect with Highway 1806 in southeast Mandan. 

 

The Parks & Trails Plan identifies potential new park locations as Mandan grows, key 

trails connections, and recommendations for future park facility needs. 

 

Copies of maps and information are available from the City of Mandan. 

 

ADJOURN 

There being no further actions to come before the Board, Commissioner Rohr moved to 

adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the Board members present and the meeting adjourned at 5:30 

p.m. 

 

/s/ James Neubauer  /s/ Arlyn Van Beek 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 3, 2014 

Page 1 of 7 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on June 3, 2014 

in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota. 

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Rohr and Braun. Department Heads present were 

Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney Brown, City 

Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, Business 

Development and Communications Director Huber, Planning & Engineering Director 

Froseth, Planner Decker, Assessor Shaw, and Building Official Lalim,  Absent:  

Commissioner Tibke and Commissioner Frank.   

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Braun motioned to approve the 

Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone to come 

forward to address items on the Agenda.  A second announcement was made to come 

forward to speak for or against items on the Agenda.  Hearing none, this portion of the 

Public Communications forum was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

regular meeting held May 20, 2014.  Commissioner Braun moved to approve the minutes 

as presented. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous 

approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

1.         Consider award of bid for Street Improvement District 189 (Lakewood 6
th

 

Addition Lot 10b, Block 2.  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, reviewed with the 

Commission the two bids received for this project with the low bidder being from 

Mariner Construction in the amount of $70,013.27 which was approximately 27% higher 

than the Engineer’s Estimate of $55,361.20.  This project would be paid for by special 

assessments from the benefiting 19 lots at approximately $4,974.63 each.  

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to award the bid for Street Improvement District 189 

(Lakewood 6
th

 Addition Lot 10b, Block 2 to the low bidder Mariner Construction in the 

amount of $70,013.27 and to approve the Resolution approving Contract and 

Contractor’s Bond.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:   

 

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed, 

 

2.         Review of bid opening for Street Improvement District 196 Project 2014-14 

(Mandan Industrial Park). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, stated that on 

March 4, 2014, the City Commission approved the creation of Street Improvement 

District 196 and approved the Engineer’s Report and Resolution of Necessity at that time.  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 3, 2014 

Page 2 of 7 

On April 15, 2014, the City Commission approved the Resolution determining 

insufficiency of protest.  The City Engineer’s Office consulted with Wenck and 

Associates to create the plans and specifications for a street improvement project in this 

district that called for a concrete reconstruction of the two major streets running east and 

west in this district at 34
th

 Street and 37
th

 Street Northwest and asphalt overlay on 30
th

 

Avenue.  Bids were open during the month of May with a bid opening held on May 27
th

.  

There were no bids received for this project.  The reasons given for not receiving bids 

was due to contractors already having a full schedule and the contractors were looking for 

a more defined plan for the traffic control elements of the project. There were questions 

about the design of the project after the bid opening date.  Mayor Van Beek 

recommended bringing this matter back in September-October in order to get it on 

schedule for the spring of 2015.  This is an informational item and no action is necessary 

at this time.   

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider approval of CPM agreements for resurfacing projects bid through 

NDDOT 

2.         Consider approval of DOT agreement for temporary road closures for MPO 

events 

3.         Second replat of Lot 1, Block 4 Lakewood 1
st
 Addition. 

4.         Consider approval of a Sunday Opening for the Mandan Eagles Club for June 22, 

2014. 

5.         Consider approval of a Sunday Opening for Silver Dollar (Lucas Berger, Jr.) for 

June 8, 2014.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 1 – 5 as presented.   

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Introduction of new Police Officers.  Police Chief Bullinger introduced new 

officers that have joined the Police Department:  Officer Kahlor Krefting, Parking 

Enforcement Officer is from Bismarck, ND and the new police officers are Bryce Klein, 

from Minot, ND, Scott Warzecha, from Colorado and John Lemieux, from Devils Lake, 

ND. Mayor Van Beek extended a welcome to the new officers.   

 

2.        Consider Street Improvement District 190, Project 2014-02(Keidel’s South Heart 

Terrace 3
rd

 Addition).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to 

create and allow assessments of specials related to and authorize the paperwork for the 

requested project and allow for the project to be bid.  He stated the Engineer’s Office met 

with the developer (today) to discuss the project; in particular the high cost of the project.  

One reason brought forward causing the high cost is the storm water runoff through the 

development as there is a fairly large drainage area.  Suggestions included annexing an 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 3, 2014 

Page 3 of 7 

area owned by the same developer and possibly spread the storm water costs over the 

whole area.  One previous recommendation was to set a hard bid opening deadline of July 

1
st
 for any street improvement district coming forward this year if it was to be completed 

by this year as a result of many projects not being completed by the end of last year.  

Director Froseth, after talking to the developer and engineer to work through lowering the 

per lot special assessment, requested an extension to the opening bid deadline.  The 

developer and engineer were present to answer questions.   

 

Commissioner Rohr voiced concern that the specials of approximately $43,000 are 

unusually high; and in the event the City was to end up with some of those lots, that 

would carry quite a liability for the City.   Director Froseth agreed that construction costs 

have been increasing and that last year the highest specials assessed were around 

$30,000.  Mayor Van Beek clarified that the request is to table this matter or extend the 

dates in order to have time to review the prices on these lots with the possibility of 

distributing costs to the land south of this project that is by the same developer.  Director 

Froseth replied that is correct and the request is to extend the deadline with the possibility 

of annexing the area so assessment costs could be spread throughout.  He did not have 

any solid recommendations as to how to reduce the specials at this time.   Director 

Froseth stated the recommendation is to table this matter for two weeks and to extend the 

bid date deadline from July 1
st
 to July 9

th
 and to bring the matter back to the July 15

th
 

Commission meeting for approval. 

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to table this matter until further information is obtained and 

provided to the Commission and to extend the bid date deadline.  Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.        Consider Street Improvement District 191, Project 2014-04 (Lincoln Ridge Estates 

6
th

 Addition). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated that the developer of this  

project is requesting to create and allow the assessments of specials related to, and 

authorize the required paperwork for the requested project and allow for the project to be 

bid.  The developer is requesting the City allow special assessment of street costs to the 

benefiting properties for the development of Lincoln Ridge 6
th

 Addition.  The cost of the 

project is estimated to be $163,232.50 and the engineering and administration costs 

would add $57,131.38 for a total cost of $220,363.88.  The specials would be assessed to 

the 16 lots benefiting at approximately $13,772.74 per lot in specials.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution creating district, approve the 

Resolution approving the engineer’s report, approve the Resolution of Plans and 

Specifications, approve Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approve 

feasibility report and approve Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street 

Improvement District No. 191, Project 2014-04 (Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition). 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 3, 2014 

Page 4 of 7 

4.        Consider Street Improvement District 192, Project 2014-06(West Hills Estates 3
rd

 

Addition). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated that the developer of this 

project is requesting that the City allow the special assessment of street costs to the 

benefiting properties for the development of West Hills Estates 3
rd

 Addition.  The 

expected fiscal impact of estimated costs of the total cost of the project is $193,000 and 

with engineering and administration fees it would be $261,000 for a total project costs.  

The 16 benefiting lots would be about $20,000 special assessment per lot.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Resolution creating district, approve 

Resolution approving engineer’s report approve the Resolution of Plans and 

Specifications, approve Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approve 

feasibility report and approve Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street 

Improvement District 192, Project 2014-06 (West Hills Estates 3
rd

 Addition). 

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

5.         Consider 3-way agreement for Water & Sewer Improvement Project 2014-

07(Midway 14
th

 Addition). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated this is a 

request to enter into a 3-way agreement for Water & Sewer for Midway 14
th

 Addition.  

This project would benefit the developer and it is being paid for through a 3-way 

agreement by the developer and a letter of credit has been received.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution approving the plans and 

specifications and authorizing the execution of a 3-way agreement for Water and Sewer  

Improvement for Project 2014-07(Midway 14
th

 Addition).   Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.         Consider Street Improvement District 193, Project 2014-08(Midway 14
th

 

Addition). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated this is a consideration for the 

same project discussed under No. 5 – 3-way agreement.  The developer is requesting the 

City to allow the special assessment of street costs to the benefiting properties for the 

development of Midway 14
th

 Addition.  The project construction is estimated to be 

$175,000 plus administration and engineering costs of $61,391.40 for a total project cost 

of $175,404.  There are 6 lots that would benefit from the project and they are zoned 

commercial so the costs would be special assessed by square foot of approximately $.43 

per square foot.  The street would not be fully developed at this time due to not knowing 

what may be located there.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution creating district, approve the 

Resolution approving the engineer’s report, approve the Resolution of Plans and 

Specifications, approve Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approve 

feasibility report and approve Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street 

Improvement District 193, Project 2014-08 (Midway 14
th

 Addition).  Commissioner 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 3, 2014 

Page 5 of 7 

Braun seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner 

Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

7.         Consider Street Improvement District 197, Project 2014-24(24
th

 Street NW 

Between 6
th

 Avenue NW and 8
th

 Avenue NW).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth 

stated this project is to extend 24
th

 Street to the east in order to facilitate development of 

property in the district boundaries.  The developer is requesting the City to allow the 

special assessment of street costs to the benefiting properties for the development of 24
th

 

Street Northwest between 6
th

 Avenue and 8
th

 Avenue.  The construction of the project is 

estimated to be $195,989.00, engineering and administration costs will add $68,596.15 

for a total cost of $264,585.15.  The assessments would go to the benefiting properties in 

which there are 33.2 acres and split over the square footage of commercial properties 

would be approximately $.18 per square foot.  Manchester from Toman Engineering 

came forward and stated that the developer is unsure as to exactly what they will do with 

the property with regard to developing it as commercial or multi-family.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Resolution creating district, approve the 

Resolution approving the engineer’s report, approve the Resolution of Plans and 

Specifications, approve Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approve 

feasibility report and approve Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street  

Improvement District 197, Project 2014-24 (24
th

 Street NW between 6
th

 Avenue NW and 

8
th

 Avenue NW).  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

8.         Consider 3-way agreement for street improvement Project 2014-20(Missouri 

Valley Addition Replat).  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth presented a request 

for a 3-way agreement.  The developer would like to fund this cost by themselves but 

since it is in the City right of way, we would require a 3-way agreement so it is built to 

the City’s plans and specifications.  It was recommended to approve the 3-way 

agreement.  

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Resolution approving the plans and 

specifications and authorizing the execution of a 3-way agreement for street improvement 

Project 2014-20 (Missouri Valley Addition Replat).  Commissioner Rohr seconded the 

motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; 

Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

9.         Consider Wenck and Associates to provide construction engineering services for 

Roughriders SID #195.  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth presented a request for 

street improvement project #195 also known as Roughriders.  Wenck and Associates 

were selected to provide design services for this project.  On May 6
th

 the City awarded 

the bid to Mariner Construction who was the low bidder at $701,719.07.  Part of the 

project’s total costs for these services would be paid for by assessments to the benefiting 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 3, 2014 

Page 6 of 7 

properties.  At the proposed fee of 7% of construction cost, the amount for construction 

services would be $49,120.33.  Director Froseth recommended approving the 

Engineering Services Agreement for Construction engineering with Wenck Associates 

for this project.  

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Engineering Services Agreement for 

Construction engineering with Wenck Associates for Roughriders SID #195.  

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

10.       Report on EDND Draft Value Statements and 2015 Legislative Priorities.   

Business Development and Communications Director Huber stated that the City has paid 

for her EDND membership fees.  The organization provides services in the areas of 

professional development through networking and idea sharing and legislative advocacy.   

She provided a copy of the draft document outlining the legislative priorities and agenda 

that the Economic Development Association has been working on.  She stated that she 

serves as the EDND State Secretary-Treasurer and she is a member of the Board of 

Directors.  She also indicated that this is information is being provided to the City 

Commissioners for any additional input to give back to EDND for consideration at the 

summer conference on June 17-19.  There is no further action on this matter required at 

this time. 

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.         First consideration of Ordinance 1185 related to penalties and fines. 

Robert Decker, Principal Planner, presented a request to update the current language of  

Ordinance 1185 related to penalties and fines that will give the municipal judge more 

latitude in assessing penalties and fines.  This Ordinance will bring the City Code into 

conformance with the North Dakota Century Code.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the First consideration of Ordinance 1185 related 

to penalties and fines.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

K.         OTHER BUSINESS   

1.          Keep Mandan Beautiful.  Mayor Van Beek stated that Mandan is holding a trash 

and litter cleanup day on Saturday, June 21, 2014.  The City of Mandan officials are 

working with concerned citizens to plan a special day devoted to keeping Mandan litter 

free. Volunteers willing to help are asked to gather Saturday, June 21
st
 at 8:30 a.m. at 

Spirit of Life Catholic Church, 801 First Street Southeast in the Activity Center with 

parking in the north parking lot.  Instructions, supplies and safety vests and gloves will be 

provided.  Volunteers are to wear long pants and work gloves.  A morning snack will be 

provided and it is anticipated that 50-100 workers will participate.  Mayor Van Beek 

extended a thank you to Amy Schmidt for coordinating this event.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 3, 2014 

Page 7 of 7 

2.         Consider Mandan City Hall utilization for a safe shelter for residents who don’t 

feel safe in their homes during a tornado warning.  Tom Doering, Morton County 

Emergency Management Director stated that the purpose for this request is to determine 

the need for a procedure of launching a city-wide telephonic/multi-media severe summer 

weather warning (CodeRED) and to make City Hall a shelter available to citizens from 

severe weather which warrants activation of Mandan’s Outdoor Warning System.  He 

stated that the Morton County CodeRED warning drill that was conducted on April 30, 

2014, was successful in reaching 3,861 residents in Mandan, New Salem and Flasher.  

This would be a good addition to Mandan’s outdoor system.  The population affected 

reside in trailer parks and in apartment buildings.  There are some shelters at some of the 

trailer parks that offer shelter for their residents and other trailer parks advise their 

residents to seek shelter in a friend’s or family’s basement.   The proposal is to provide  

Shelter for residents in the basements of the County Courthouse, Mandan City Hall and 

the Fire Department if available.  He provided the criteria for activating a warning siren, 

a CodeRED and a local shelter.    

 

Commissioner Rohr motioned to approve the use of Mandan City Hall utilization for a 

shelter for residents who don’t feel safe in their homes during a tornado warning in the 

event of severe summer weather that meets the criteria for activating the outdoor warning 

system.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 

Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve using CodeRED to notify Mandan residents of 

severe summer weather that meets the criteria for setting off the Mandan Outdoor 

Warning System. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Absent; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Rohr moved to adjourn the meeting at  6:30 p.m. Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider entering into Cost Participation, Construction, 

and Maintenance Agreement (CPM) with North Dakota Department of Transportation for 

building repairs to the Mandan Beanery Building. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The City of Mandan in cooperation with the 

Mandan Progress Organization applied for a grant from the North Dakota Department of 

Transportation for improvements to the Depot and Beanery. The application was for 

panels that depict the history of the two buildings along with much needed window 

replacement or repair and insulation. A grant has been awarded of approximately 

$77,000.  In order to move forward with the project an architect must be on board along 

with public bidding requirements. We have met with the ND DOT and MPO on site and 

with Hepper Olson Architects. Bobbi Hepper Olson has a great deal of experience 

working on projects of this nature, in addition has worked successfully with the ND 

Historical Society and ND DOT on several projects. 

 

The CPM agreement is required in order to move forward with the project. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   CPM Agreement 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Federal Funds obligated for this project shall not exceed 80.93% of 

total eligible project cost up to a maximum of $77,772. The 20% match is to be paid from 

the Visitors Fund as part of a previously approved project. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Contract has been forwarded to Attorney Brown for his review. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: CPM Agreement for Mandan Beanery Repairs 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 2 of 11 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend entering into the CPM as presented for building 

repairs to the Mandan Beanery Building 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to enter into the CPM as presented for building repairs 

to the Mandan Beanery Building 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 3 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 4 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 5 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 6 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 7 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 8 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 9 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 10 of 11 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject:  CPM Agreement Mandan Beanery Repairs 

Page 11 of 11 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All liquor licenses must be approved by the Board of 

City Commissioners on an annual basis.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All applications and fees have been received by all 

liquor license applicants. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all liquor license applicants and classes are attached.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire 

Code, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspections and all property taxes paid. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve all Liquor Licenses for the year of July 1, 

2014 – June 30, 2015.  Contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health 

& Safety Code, Building Inspection Codes and all property taxes are paid. 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

 

  

Consent #3 

Revised 6/17/14 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 2 of 3 

 

This is the list of applications for Annual Liquor License for July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015. 

 

  Names               Class  

 

Clubs 

 1. Mandan Eagles      B 

 2. Mandan Moose      B 

 

Corporations 

 

 1.   Stage Stop       A 

 2.   Strawberry LLC       E 

 3.   Lonesome Dove      A 

 4.   BW-SS dba Seven Seas     C 

 5.   B & B Inc. dba Broken Oar    A 

 6.   Midway Lanes, Inc.     A 

 7.   Hidden Inc. dba The Hide Away    A 

 8.   Old Town Tavern, Inc.     A 

 9.   The Ridge Motel      C 

 10. Coborn’s Inc. – Bill’s Liquor    D 

 11. Coborn’s Inc. – Ski’s Liquor    D 

 12. Colonial Lounge, Inc.     C 

 13. A & B Pizza      F 

 14. Missouri Valley Pet.dba Southside MVP   D1 

 15. Miller & Homes, Inc.     D1 

 16. NPC International Inc. dba Pizza Hut   F 

 17. Peto Serve USA #79     D1 

 18. J & C Investment dba Westside Bar & Grill  A 

 19. Last Call Bar Inc.      A 

 20. Unistop Inc.      D1 

 21. Ten Spot Lanes, Inc.     F 

 22. Captain Freddy’s      A 

 23. Lakewood Bar & Grill LLC dba The Drink  A 

 24. Vicky’s Sports Bar & Grill    A 

 25. Lukes Bar LLC dba Silver Dollar Bar   A 

 26. Captains Galley Inc. dba Captain Freddy Restaurant E 

 27. Red Carpet Car Wash Inc.    D1 

 28. Wal Mart       D 

 29. Petro Serve USA #78     D1 

 30. Missouri Valley Pet.dba Sunset Tesoro   D1 

 31. Stryker Enterprises, LLC/Main Street Drive Thru A 

 32. Bayside LLC      D 

 33. Tri Energy Cooperative (Cenex)    D1 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 3 of 3 

 

Individual & Partnerships 

 

1. Rice Bowl Restaurant     F 

2. Moscow       A 

3. Round Up LLC/Station West    A 

4. Harvest LLC dba Harvest Restaurant   E 

 

Special B’s 

 

 1. Prairie West Golf Course     Special B 

 2. Mandan Municipal Golf     Special B 

 

 Wine or Brewery 

 

1. Buffalo Commons Brewing Co LLC   WB 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All liquor licenses must be approved by the Board 

of City Commissioners on an annual basis.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All applications and fees have been received by all 

liquor license applicants. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all liquor license applicants and classes are attached.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire 

Code, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspections and all property taxes paid. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve all Liquor Licenses for the year of July 1, 

2014 – June 30, 2015.  Contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health 

& Safety Code, Building Inspection Codes and all property taxes are paid. 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

 

  

Consent #3 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 2 of 3 

 

This is the list of applications for Annual Liquor License for July 1, 2014 - June 30, 

2015. 

 

  Names               Class  

 

Clubs 

 1. Mandan Eagles      B 

 2. Mandan Moose      B 

 

Corporations 

 

 1.   Stage Stop       A 

 2.   Strawberry LLC       E 

 3.   Lonesome Dove      A 

 4.   BW-SS dba Seven Seas     C 

 5.   B & B Inc. dba Broken Oar    A 

 6.   Midway Lanes, Inc.     A 

 7.   Hidden Inc. dba The Hide Away    A 

 8.   Old Town Tavern, Inc.     A 

 9.   The Ridge Motel      C 

 10. Coborn’s Inc. – Bill’s Liquor    D 

 11. Coborn’s Inc. – Ski’s Liquor    D 

 12. Colonial Lounge, Inc.     C 

 13. A & B Pizza      F 

 14. Missouri Valley Pet. dba Southside MVP  D1 

 15. Miller & Homes, Inc.     D1 

 16. NPC International Inc. dba Pizza Hut   F 

 17. Petro Serve USA #79     D1 

 18. J & C Investment dba Westside Bar & Grill  A 

 19. Last Call Bar Inc.      A 

 20. Unistop Inc.      D1 

 21. Ten Spot Lanes, Inc.     F 

 22. Captain Freddy’s      A 

 23. Lakewood Bar & Grill LLC dba The Drink  A 

 24. Vicky’s Sports Bar & Grill    A 

 25. Lukes Bar LLC dba Silver Dollar Bar   A 

 26. Captains Galley Inc. dba Captain Freddy Restaurant E 

 27. Red Carpet Car Wash Inc.    D1 

 28. Wal Mart       D 

 29. Petro Serve USA #78     D1 

 30. Missouri Valley Pet. dba Sunset Tesoro   D1 

 31. Stryker Enterprises, LLC/Main Street Drive Thru A 

 32. Bayside LLC      D 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 3 of 3 

 

Individual & Partnerships 

 

1. Rice Bowl Restaurant     F 

2. Moscow       A 

3. Round Up LLC      A 

4. Harvest LLC dba Harvest Restaurant   E 

5. Station West      A 

 

Special B’s 

 

 1. Prairie West Golf Course     Special B 

 2. Mandan Municipal Golf     Special B 

 

 Wine or Brewery 

 

1. Buffalo Commons Brewing Co LLC   WB 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All Special Sunday Opening must be approved 

annually by the Board of City Commissioners.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All Special Sunday applications have been 

received and 1% Restaurant and Lodging taxes have been paid. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all Special Sunday Openings that have applied. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $260.00 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon applications and fees are all up to 

date. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move that all annual Special Sunday Openings be approved 

contingent on meeting all necessary requirements. 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal 

 

  

Consent #4 

 

33  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal 

Page 2 of 2 

 

This is a list of all applications for Special Sunday Opening. 

Special Sunday Opening On-Sale 

 

1. The Hide Away 

2. Mandan Municipal Golf (July to October) 

3. Prairie West Golf Course (July to October) 

4. A & B Pizza 

5. Colonial Lounge 

6. Ten Spot Lanes 

7. Old Town Tavern 

8. Lonesome Dove 

9. Midway Lanes 

10. BW-SS, Inc./Seven Seas (Montana Mike’s) 

11. Broken Oar 

12. Vicky’s Bar & Grill 

13. The Ridge Motel 

14.  Pizza Hut 

15.  Moose Lodge  

16.  Last Call Bar 

17. Captain Freddy’s 

18. The Drink at Lakewood 

19. Stryker Enterprise dba Main Street Drive Thur Liquor 

20. Moscow Bar 

21. Captains Galley 

22. Strawberry LLC 

23. Station West 

24. Harvest 

25. Rice Bowl 

 

Special Sunday Opening Off-Sale 

 

1. Petro Serve USA #78 

2. Southside MVP 

3. Unistop 

4. M & H 

5. Coborn’s/Bills Liquor 

6. Red Carpet Car Wash 

7. Petro Serve USA # 79 

8. Coborn’s/Captain Jacks 

9. Sunset Tesoro MVP 

10. Wal-Mart 

11. Tri Energy Cenex 

12.  Bayside LLC 



IConsent NO.5

CITY OF MANDAN

SUNDAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE PERMIT

ct: b
/h;. fl1/!-/,1(I/ffV

.~ J 1-(

ZdJ !e-r
eN IIt/vS

Date ofApplication: .-.Jlj;~'=-'---_.J./_')~__=------=------ _

Name ofLicensee: _-:.I_V;~t1'-Ln-'---'-(dl/b1J=~_-=.L!:...,f-L:~L....._~~_<c:.=-= _

Address ofpublic facility ifused:

.r:Date(s) ofrequested Sundayfs): <'~~M~\J~z.."---------'~...L.r__-----'L- ,

Time of day which the applicant desires the permit to be in effect: 1d~.d1

.Description of the rooms on the premises, which have been specifically reserved, for the
di~ensing ofalcoholic beverages an dancing during the term of the permit: __ ~ _
~vQ.,~ £. C/O /L. -:J..- trt<--">1.C: L..

State whether the applicant requests permission to open to the .generalpublic, and ifso an
ex lanation ofthe reasons for the rguest: l \I t...>' I _.;>-D IJ f:cd2/-e.- /1-'1/1:.&/

: <7. - :~_ IhN c!zr=- V/ ::J

Ifapplicable, estimated number ofpolifle officers necessary to provide security at the
dance to be open to the public: __""'tI",,,' _

I the applicant will abide to the following conditions:

a. Alcoholic beverages may be distributed for consumption on the premises and
Dancing may be permitted only in those rooms specifically reserved for event
activities;

b. Dancing and the dispensing ofalcoholic beverages shall be permitted only
between the hours of twelve noon on the date specified in the permit and one
a.m. 011 the following Monday;

c. Any conditions or circumstances delineated by the Board relating to the conduct
of the event or to the admission of the general public to the event.



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To approve of an engineering service agreement with KLJ 

Engineering for construction engineering services of the safe routes to school sidewalk project 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  With the construction of a new elementary school in 

northwest Mandan, projected to open in the fall of 2014, there are concerns with youngsters 

crossing Old Red Trail. To address this, an application was submitted to the NDDOT’s Safe 

Routes to School grant program. The project was successful in obtaining funding.  

 

Bids for the construction of the sidewalk came back much lower than anticipated. Under the Safe 

Routes to Schools grant rules, construction engineering services can be covered if within the total 

grant amount allocated towards the project. The engineering service agreement estimate that KLJ 

submitted is for $27,249.86 and would all be able to be covered under the safe routes to school 

grant.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ and NDDOT 

      

FISCAL IMPACT:   Mandan Public Schools will be funding any portion of the project not 

covered by the SRTS grant. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve engineering service agreement with KLJ and NDDOT for safe 

routes to school project.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve engineering service agreement with KLJ and 

NDDOT for safe routes to school project. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project 

Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ 

 

  

Consent No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 2 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 3 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 4 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 5 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 6 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 7 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 8 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 9 of 15 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 10 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 11 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 12 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 13 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 14 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with 

KLJ Engineering 

Page 15 of 15 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: 

To request reallocation of Capital Outlay funds from Storm Sewer Lift Station Upgrade to Storm 

Sewer Installation on 4
th
 Ave NE. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

The requested reallocation of $25,000 is to construct a 12” storm sewer along 4
th
 Ave NE prior to 

reconstruction of the street.  Presently we have a watermain replacement project on this section 

of 4
th
 Ave NE, after which, the street is going to be reconstructed as part of the Diane’s Addition 

Street Improvement project. There are two blocks of storm sewer that need to be installed to 

complete the storm sewer system from Diane’s Addition to 3
rd

 St NE. Storm water runoff in this 

area has been a constant thorn in our sides, having numerous flood damage claims.  The new 

storm sewer will allow most rains and spring thaws to go underground instead of above ground 

as we have now.  This spring we also had numerous calls from residents along 4
th
 Ave NE having 

difficulty driving up the street because of solid ice forming on the street during the spring thaw, 

this project will eliminate this problem.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Contractor Quote, Material Quote 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: (Greg) 

 

STAFF IMPACT: 

Lower maintenance costs. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: 

None required. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To approve the reallocation of Capital Outlay funds to install storm sewer on 4
th
 Ave NE.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the reallocation of Capital Outlay funds to install storm sewer on 4
th
 Ave NE. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 17, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright 

SUBJECT: Reallocation of Capital Outlay funds to install storm 

sewer on 4
th
 Ave NE.   

 

  

Consent No. 7 

- Added 6/17/14 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Reallocation of Capital Outlay funds to install storm sewer on 4
th

 Ave NE.   

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Reallocation of Capital Outlay funds to install storm sewer on 4
th

 Ave NE.   

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To create and allow the assessments of specials related to, authorize 

the required paperwork for the requested project, and allow for the project to be bid. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The developer is requesting that the City allow the special 

assessment of street costs to the benefitting properties for the development of Keidel’s South 

Heart Terrace 3rd Addition. This was first brought to the city commission on June 3.  Due to the 

high special assessment costs the developer decided to annex more of his property into this 

district to help with the storm water costs that this newly annexed property contributes to.  

 

Since the June 3
rd

 meeting, the developer has petitioned the property he owns to the south of this 

development so that a portion of storm sewer that would benefit that area can be assessed to it. 

Also, because of the relatively high assessments and large scale of this project, city staff is 

recommending that a letter of credit be provided for the street portion of the project above 

$20,000 per lot as well as all of the storm sewer portion. Based on the current estimate the total 

under letter of credit would be: 

 

(32,493.61-20,000)x50 lots = $624,680.50 for the street portion of the developed area, and 

$394,887.15 for the storm sewer portion of the project, for a total of 624,680.5+394,887.15 = 

$1,019,567.65. Subject to change proportionally with the difference between what is estimated 

now compared to actual bid amount.  

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 10, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approving the Resolution creating 

district, approving Resolution approving 

Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans 

and Specifications, approving Resolution 

determining sufficiency of petition, approving 

feasibility report and Resolution directing 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement 

District No. 190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s 

South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

 

  

Old Business No. 1 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 2 of 17 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Resolution creating district 

2. District Map 

3. Engineer’s Report 

4. Resolution Approving Engineer’s Report 

5. Resolution of plans and specs 

6. Petition 

7. Resolution determining sufficiency of petition 

8. Feasibility Report 

9. Resolution Directing Advertisement for Bids 

10. Petition for Annexation 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Based on the estimate of cost included with your documentation, the 

total cost of construction would be $1,495,976.00, engineering and administration would add 

$523,591.60, bringing the total project cost to $2,019,567.60. These items would be entirely 

special assessed to the benefitting properties.  There are 50 lots within this special assessment 

district which would be equally assessed on the street improvements approximately $32,493.61 

each.  The storm water costs would be shared by all property within the district at an 

approximate cost of 11.1 cents per square foot.  This additional cost per lot would range from 

$1,417.36 for the smallest lot to $3,072.26 for the largest lot based on the square footage of the 

lot.  The unplatted parcel of property of 55.57 acres would have approximately $268,690.00 in 

specials assessed to it. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   The city attorney was consulted when creating conditions of this 

recommendation.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports moving forward with the project contingent upon 

the annexation of property in the drainage basin, and developer furnishing a letter of credit.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the Resolution creating district, approve Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approve Resolution of Plans and Specifications, approve 

Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approve feasibility report and approve Resolution 

directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 190, Project No. 2014-02 

(Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition) contingent on the  

developer furnishing letter of credit and approval of annexation. 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 3 of 17 

 
 

RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 190   

Project No. 2014-02 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 190 (the 

“District”)(Project# 2014-02) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an 

improvement project of the type specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve 

those parts of the municipal street system listed below.  The improvement to said streets 

within this improvement district shall include, but not be limited to, 2nd Avenue SW, 4th 

Avenue SW, 8th Avenue SW, 20th Street SW and Cobblestone Loop SW, and includes 

street construction, installation of curb and gutter, asphalt street, storm sewer, street 

lights, chip seal and related work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to 

the property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, 

form and location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels 

of land lying within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary 

lines: namely:   

 

The following lots and blocks are included in said District: 

Lots 1-16 Block 1, Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Third Addition 

Lots 1Block 2, Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Third Addition 

Lots 1-5 Block 3, Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Third Addition 

Lots 1-5 Block 4, Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Third Addition 

Lots 1-14 Block 5, Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Third Addition 

Lots 1-4 Block 6, Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Third Addition 

Lots 1-7 Block 7, Keidel’s South Heart Terrace Third Addition 

 

 The legal description of the district boundary is as follows: 

A tract of land being all of Keidel's South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition of the City of 

Mandan, part of Government Lots 3 and 4 and part of of the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of 

Section 3, Township 138 North, Range 81 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Morton 

County, North Dakota, being more particularly described as follows: 

 

Beginning at the northwest corner of Keidel's South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition of the 

City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota; thence along the north boundary line of 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 4 of 17 

 

said Keidel's South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition the following three (3) courses; thence 

North 89° 47' 30" East for 550.61 feet; thence North 00° 12' 31" West for 5.00 feet; 

thence North 89° 47' 30" East for 1445.21 feet to the northeast corner of said Keidel's 

South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition; thence along the east boundary line of said Keidel's 

South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition the following six (6) courses; thence South 35° 13' 13" 

East for 313.95 feet; thence South 22° 55' 15" East for 184.88 feet; thence South 06° 20' 

09" East for 142.65 feet; thence South 05° 41' 34" West for 171.77 feet; thence North 66° 

22' 26" West for 91.62 feet; thence South 36° 33' 29" West for 185.87 feet to the 

southeast corner of said Keidel's South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition; thence South 40° 31' 

50" West for 219.38 feet; thence South 43° 49' 05" East for 113.41 feet; thence South 04° 

43' 37" East for 124.14 feet to a point on the south boundary line of Government Lot 3 of 

Section 3, T138N-R81W; thence South 89° 45' 55" West along said south boundary line 

for 683.89 feet to the northeast corner of the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of said Section 3; 

thence South 00° 15' 03" West along the east boundary line of said SW1/4 for 617.67 

feet; thence North 89° 28' 39" West for 509.15 feet; thence South 40° 14' 45" West for 

357.79 feet; thence North 68° 40' 57" West for 242.86 feet to a point of a curve to the 

Right having a radius of 390.00 feet; thence along said curve to the Right (the chord of 

which bears South 66° 00' 16" West, 102.85 feet) an arc length of 103.15 feet to the P.T. 

(Point of Tangency) of said curve to the Right; thence South 73° 34' 52" West for 84.13 

feet to the P.C. (Point of Curvature) of a curve to the Right having a radius of 390.00 feet; 

thence along said curve to the Right (the chord of which bears South 81° 47' 26" West, 

111.38 feet) an arc length of 111.76 feet to the P.T. of said curve to the Right; thence 

South 90° West for 76.69 feet to a point on the west boundary line of said Section 3; 

thence North 00° 25' 37" East along said west boundary line for 2094.28 feet to the Point 

of Beginning. Said tract of land containing 82.02 Acres, more or less. 

  

           3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City 

Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, 

purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost 

of the improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                            

                   President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

________________ 

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 17, 2014 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 5 of 17 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 6 of 17 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 7 of 17 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 190 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, 

and feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the 

work to be done in Street Improvement District No. 190 (Project  # 2014-02), as required 

by section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of 

the City Administrator, is hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement 

project within said District is hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as 

follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $1,495,976.00  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$583,591.60 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $2,019,567.60 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 8 of 17 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 17
th

 day of June 2014. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

City Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 9 of 17 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 190 

PROJECT # 2014-02 

 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota Century 

Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street Improvement 

District No. 190 (Project # 2014-02) of said City be and the same are hereby approved, 

ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in accordance with which said 

improvement project will be constructed, except as modified by this Board in accordance 

with law, and the City Administrator shall file the same in his office, open for public 

inspection. 

 Dated this 17
th

 day of June, 2014. 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 

City Administrator 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 10 of 17 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 11 of 17 

 
 

RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, WAIVER  

AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 

190 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Mandan Development Company LLC, the owners of a 

majority of property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 190, 

Project  No. 2014-02("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being 

attached hereto, it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of 

the area of property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 17
th
 day of June, 2014 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 12 of 17 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 13 of 17 

 

 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 190 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1.  The City Administrator, Deputy Auditor and City Engineer shall meet at the time 

and place specified in the notice authorized in paragraph 2 hereof, for the purpose of opening 

sealed bids for the work and material needed for the improvement project to be made in 

Street Improvement District No. 190 (Project # 2014-02) of the City of Mandan, as more 

fully described and referred to in the resolution creating said improvement district passed and 

approved by the Board on June 17, 2014, and in the plans and specifications for said 

improvement now on file in the office of the City Engineer. 

 

 2.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to cause notice of 

advertisement for bids to be published once each week for two consecutive weeks in the 

Mandan News, the official newspaper, the first of such publications to be at least fourteen 

days before the date specified for receipt of bids, which notice shall be in the following form: 

  

                                               “ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 

                                  STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 190 

                                                MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

  

 Notice is hereby given, that the City of Mandan, North Dakota will receive sealed 

bids at the office of the City Administrator until July 8, 2014, at 10:00 a.m., local time for the 

purpose of furnishing of materials, labor and skill needed for the new construction of storm 

sewer mains, asphalt streets, concrete curb and gutter and street lights and related work in 

accordance with the plans and specifications for Street Improvement District No. 190 

(Project  # 2014-02),  for the City of Mandan.  The Work consists of all labor, skill, and 

materials required to properly construct the improvement. 

 

 Contractors and vendors desiring plans and specifications for personal use may 

secure digital copies from www.questcdn.com for a fee of $25.00.  These documents may be 

downloaded by selecting this project from the “Bid Documents” tab and by entering Quest 

Project Number #3354302 on the “Search Projects” page.  For assistance and the free 

http://www.questcdn.com/


Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 14 of 17 

 

membership registration, contact QuestCDN at (952)233-1632 or info@questcdn.com.  

Paper copies of the bid documents may be obtained from the City of Mandan Engineering 

office, 205 2
nd

 Avenue Northwest, Mandan, North Dakota 58554 upon non-refundable 

payment of $50.00 for each set. If Plans are mailed out and additional fee of $15.00 will be 

added for postage and handling. 

 

 The bid proposals must be submitted to the City Administrator by 10:00 a.m., local 

time, July 8, 2014 and shall be sealed and endorsed “Proposal for Street Improvement 

District No 190.  Bids shall be delivered or mailed to: City Administrator, City of Mandan, 

205 2
nd

 Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554.  Bids will be opened and read aloud in the City 

Commission Meeting Room at 10:00 a.m., local time, on July 8, 2014.  All bidders are 

invited to be present at the public opening of the Bids. 

 

 All Bidders must be licensed for the highest amount of their Bids, as provided by 

Section 43-07-05 of the North Dakota Century Code.  The Bidder shall include a copy of his 

license or certificate of renewal thereof enclosed in the required bid bond envelope as 

required pursuant to Section 43-07-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, as amended.  

  

 Each bid shall be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder’s bond in 

the amount of five (5) percent of the highest amount of the bids as required by Section 48-

01.2-05, North Dakota Century Code, as amended, and executed by the Bidder as principal 

and by a surety, conditioned that if the principal’s bid is accepted and the contract awarded to 

the principal, the principal, within ten days after Notice of Award, shall execute and effect a 

contract in accordance with the terms of the bid, and a Contractor’s Bond as required by law.  

No bid may be read or considered if it does not fully comply with the requirements of 

Section 48-01.2-05 of the North Dakota Century Code and any deficient bid must be resealed 

and returned to the bidder immediately. 

 

 Bids shall be made on the basis on cash payment for the work to be done.  All work 

under this advertisement shall be started on a date to be specified in a written order from the 

Board of City Commissioners, or no later than ten (10) days after written notice to proceed 

has been received from the City. 

 

 Work shall be completed on or before the following dates with liquidated damages 

assessed as follows: 

 

 All construction work on Project #2014-02 is to be completed no later than October 

31, 2014 except the chip seal which will have a completion date of August 15, 2015. 

 

 Liquidated damages of $100.00 per day will be assessed if any completion dates are 

exceeded. 

   

mailto:info@questcdn.com


Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 15 of 17 

 

           Should the contractor fail to complete all of the work in a District according to the 

above date, or within such additional time as may have been granted by formal extensions of 

time approved by the City Engineer, there shall be deducted from any money due the 

contractor, the above mentioned sum for each calendar day the completion of the Work is 

delayed, for each District. Liquidated damages will continue to accumulate until the City 

Engineer determines winter weather prevents further construction.  Liquidated damages will 

restart on the first day of construction in the Spring of 2015 and continue to accumulate until 

final project acceptance.  The Contractor and his surety shall be liable for any excess.  Such 

payments shall be deducted from the final payment and shall be charged as liquidated 

damages and not as a penalty. 

 

 The Board of City Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, July 15
th

, 2014, at  

5:30 PM, local time, to determine the sufficiency of protests, to review the Bids submitted, 

consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to award the contract to the successful Bidder, 

if protests have been deemed insufficient.  The contract will be awarded on the basis of the 

low Bid submitted, on eligible areas, by a responsible and responsive Bidder deemed most 

favorable to the City’s interest. 

 

 The City of Mandan reserves the right reject any or all bids, to waive any informality 

or irregularity, to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after the date fixed for the 

opening thereof, and to accept the Bid deemed most favorable to the best interest of the City 

of Mandan. 

 

  Dated this 17
th

 day of June, 2014 

       City of Mandan, North Dakota 

       BY: James Neubauer               

 City Administrator” 
 

 3.  Each and all of the terms and provisions of the foregoing notice are hereby 

adopted as the terms and conditions for the award of said contract. 

 

 4.  The Board of City Commissioners shall meet on Tuesday, July 15
th

, 2014 at 5:30 

pm, local time, to review the bids submitted, consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to 

award the contract to the successful bidder, subject to the Board finding that filed protests are 

insufficient to bar the work. 

 

     _________________________________  

                 President, Board of City Commissioners 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 16 of 17 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________                             

City Administrator 

 

Passed: June 17
rd

, 2014 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report 

and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 

190, Project No. 2014-02 (Keidel’s South Heart Terrace 3rd Addition). 

Page 17 of 17 

 

 



IOld Business NO.2

MANDAN WATER METER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA

UPDATE TO CITY COMMISSION:

To: The Commissioners of the Mandan City Commission
Jeff Wright, Public Works Director

Greg Welch, Finance Director
Jay Perkins, Water Meter Superintendent

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator

CC: Elizabeth Tokach Duran, NO Department of Health

Dave Bergsagel , NO Department of Health
Ken Weber PE, AE2S, Inc.

From : Brian Viall, Project Engineer, AE2S, Inc.

Date: 06/17/2014

• Change Order No. 1 and the AMI Agreement: The Change Order I and AMI
Agreement were presented to and app roved by the City of Mandan City Commission on
May 6, 20 14 continge nt upon review by the NDDH and the City Attorney, and upon the
exec ution by the Co ntractor. The AM I Agreement was signed by all parties and AE2S
received fully executed cop ies from the City of Ma ndan on May 29, 20 14. Included were
forms comp leted by the City for Sens us to app ly to the FCC on the Customer's behalf for
a spec trum manager lease. The Contracto rs, Sensus, and the City of Mandan received a
scanned copy of this agreement as evidence of it being fully executed. Hard cop ies will
be distributed along with the bound cop ies of the fina l contract documents. A notice to
proceed will be issued for this agreement in the form of a standard purchase order
conta ining pe rforma nce based payme nt procedures. Change Orde r No. I has also been
signed by all parti es. AE2S received fina l cop ies from the City on June 12, 2014.

• Radio Freq uency Interference Testing: Per cont ract docu ments, contracto r is to obtain
permi ssion from the mana ger of any exis ting tower sites proposed for mounting radio
antennas. The Contractor chose the "P lanview" tower and the "Seven Seas" tower.
Third party tes ting was completed by Dakota Comm unicati ons for radio frequency
intermodu lation . T he report generated by Dakota Communica tions was submitted on
June 4, 20 14. Rep ort stated the intermod ulation tests found no interference between any
of the existing communication frequencies on the structures and the proposed radio
frequency of the meter readin g equipment. The results have been forwarded to Tom
Doer ing, Morton County Emergency Manager Communications Director for review and
approval. It was discussed that a Memora ndum of Understanding would be issued by



Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project
Update to City Commission
Pag e 2

Morton County for permission to grant access to the tower sites once approva l is
finalized.

• Contractor's Delivery an d Storage of mater ial at Pnhlic Works: Thirkettle requested
the use of space at thc Mandan Public Works yard to store storage containers for
construction materials durin g construction. Mandan Public Works gave Th irkett le
permission, and storage containers arrived at the Publ ic Works building on June 10, 2014.

• Meter Account Data a ud Banyan softwllre Coord iua tion: Thirkctt le requested the
most up to date version of data report from City and requested that it contain Banyon
assigned meter account num bers. The City of Mandan recently changed over to the
Banyon Data Systems bill ing system and new account numbers were assigned. AE2S has
been working with the City'S water billing department and Banyon Data Systems to
obta in the new ly assigned account numbers . AE2S is waiting on Banyon to forward an
Excel file of the new water meter account numbers.

• City of Mandan's Access to O uliue Pro ject Portal: Thirkettle indicated the city would
be given access to an online project portal for observation of construction progress. This
Portal will be made ava ilable afte r first week of progress has been established.

• Schedu le: The Contrac tor plans on start ing installations on July 7, 2014.

o Thirkettle indicated construction would start with meter reading Set I, as seen on
the attached map.

• Submitta ls:
o Radio Frequency Intennodulation testing- reviewing with MOlton County

Emergency Managemen t.
o Background Checks - Approved by Mandan Chief of Pol ice.
o Expeetiug:

• Photo [D's issued by the Contractor.
• Product data sheets on equipme nt.

o Contact with res idents:
• Updates have been prov ided in the City of Mandan 's monthly newsletter.
• The first contact the Contractor issued was a letter dated June 2, 20 14.

This letter went out to approximate ly I, I00 residents in the City of
Mandan and it was brought to our attention that it caused some confusion
among the residents who received it. Updates have been provided to the
City to publi sh on the City of Mandan' s announcement section of the
webpage, and a representative from Thirkett le Corpora tion is scheduled to
add ress the commission regard ing this letter.

L:\Cily of Mandan\P00510-2013-00 Mandan Water Meier Improvements\060 Conslruction\Meeting Documenls\6.17.14 - City
Commission Updale\Cily CommissionUpdate.docx





Welcome House Services

Emergency Shelter

The Welcome House provides emergency shelter
for up to 90 days for families with children at the on
-site shelter facility.

The Welcome House can also provide emergency
shelter at an off-site location for up to 90 days for
highly vulnerable individuals when they do not
qualify for services or services are not available
through other agencies.

Homeless Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing

The Welcome House provides services which
either prevent individuals and families from
becoming homeless or help those who are
experiencing homelessness to be quickly
re-housed and stabilized.

Interfaith

Interfaith is a separate entity whose services are
administered through the Welcome House.
Interfaith is a non-profit organization that uses the
collective funds of participating churches and faith
communities to serve those in the Bismarck
Mandan area who do not qualify for assistance
through existing agencies and programs.

START Program

- Success through Activities, Recreation, &
Transportation

This program serves K-12 homeless children and
those transitioning out of homelessness. Designed
to give children the opportunity to participate in an
extracurricular activity, Welcome House funds ac
tivity fees and transportation needed to engage in
these activities.

Welcome House, Inc. is the gateway to
providing permanent housing, developing
dignity, and empowering the vulnerable

and chronic homeless population.

dkz
Typewritten Text
New Business No. 1



“I want to tell you thank you for everything and for  
helping my family and me since we came to Bismarck. 
We never before had friends like you. You are an angel 
to us. This letter is to tell you that you don’t need to buy 
any toys for me. You don’t because you helped to much. 
But if you can I would like legos or maybe a science 
book on aliens or a science fiction movie on aliens or an 
RC toy helicopter or maybe a toy spaceship. When I 
grow up I will donate a lot of my money to the Welcome 
House. You are a good friend, god bless you. Thanks” 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation by the Mandan Growth Fund 

(MGF) Committee regarding an application by Dot Frank for storefront improvement 

matching funds for 112 Second Ave NW. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The MGF met June 11, 2014 to consider the 

application. Frank recently purchased the mixed-use building at 112 Second Avenue NW 

and has been working on plans to remodel it both inside and out. Frank plans to begin the 

remodel project with exterior improvements, but has indicated plans to submit a 

Renaissance Zone application for major interior improvements in the next few months. 

The building has street level commercial space, currently leased to New Hope Church, 

and upper story apartments.  

 

Exterior improvements are to include storefront and residential window and door 

replacement including currently boarded up windows and transoms. Three new awnings 

will be added to the building’s front, brick will be tuck-pointed, and the north, east and 

south sides of the building will be painted. The plan also includes new signage and a 

decorative band on the building’s front. The estimated investment in the exterior 

improvements is $81,790. The request for matching funds is for the maximum $30,000. 

 

The exterior upgrades have received approval by the Mandan Architectural Review 

Commission at its meeting on June 10, 2014. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Frank application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: $30,000 in matching funds at a 50% rate subject to actual final 

investment in qualified exterior improvements. The balance in the Growth Fund for 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, Administrator 

SUBJECT: Growth Fund Committee Recommendation on 

Storefront Improvement Application  

 

  

New Business No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: MGF Storefront Application Recommendation 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Storefront Improvement is $87,896, with $30,000 committed for an approved but yet to 

be completed project and there is $673,645 for unspecified types of economic 

development projects. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  An automatic door is included in the proposal as required. There’s 

also a recipient agreement that calls for a notice of potential lien on the property 

following project completion and issuance of matching funds in the form of a forgivable 

loan. The notice of potential lien requires that the building and improvements remain 

intact for 3 years with funding forgiven on a prorated basis over those three years.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The MGF voted to recommend approval of the application by 

Frank for storefront funds at a 50% match rate up to $30,000.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the storefront improvement application by 

Dot Frank at a 50% match rate to the actual investment, for up to $30,000 in matching 

funds, to be provided as a forgivable loan upon project completion.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



~
CI'l'V OJ'

MANDAN

STOREFRONTIMPROVEMENT
APPLICATION

PRIMARY CO NTACT INFORMATION FOR THIS APPLICATION

Name: Dot Frank

Address: P.O . Box 307, Mandan, ND 58554

Fax: -------701-527-5767Phone:
_......:..."-=-..:..:;;;....:......;:~'-'-----------

E-mail: dotfrank@bis.midco.nct

Applicant Name:
(name of person/entity

to receivegrant) -"D"-"o'-'-t ....F'-"ra"-'nk~ _

Property Owner: ...::;D:;..o:;.:t:..,:F::..;r:..=a:;::.n:;::.k::.- _

Property Address: ...;;1=-=1",,2...::;2:;.."_d.:o.:A::..:.v..;;,c..::,N.:..W.;..;.... _
Architect/Firm:

(if applicable) _

New Hope Church

Description of Property

Cur rent tenant(s): Commercial

Residential # occupied: 5

Building History (if available): _

The building was constructed in 1950. I've been told that it had once been home to

Hallmark and had also housed an auto repair shop.

Total Cost of
facade renovation: $ 81,790* $ 30,000

Is the facade renovation part of a larger project?

Yes IKl No , the facade is the only work I am doing 0
If yes, please describe comprehensive project.

The exte rior improvements are part of a larger plan to improve the ent ire structure. Interior

renovations planned include infrastructure upgrades (plumbing, electrical and HVAC), as well

as renovated kitchens, baths, flooring, walls and more.

*If all design options are exercised.



Summa ry of Exist ing Condit ion of Facade: (please attach pictures - Attachment I)

The current facade is in a state of disrepair. Theoriginal awning was removed prior to ourpurchase and nothing has
been do ne to mask the holes and supports from the old aw ning framework. Additionally, the storefront windows are
clouded and much of the woodwork in the entry is warped and peeling. The windows and doors are beat up and
several ofthe window openings have been board ed up. Additi onally, morta r is miss ing and brick are falling out of
line. The north side of the building features a partially finished paint job.

Summa ry of Proposed Scope of Wo rk : (materials, color schemes, etc.) Please attach
olorized drawings that include pre- and post- rehab detail, indicating specifically what will

DCmodified and how (Attachment 2). Bids or officia l estimates from licensed commercial
contractors or oth er provide rs of needed services an d materials a rc required. (Attachment
3)

Storefront improvements include brick repair, painting of the north, east and south sides, window
and door replacement, the installation of a handicap door, awnings and signage.

Historic Character: How will proposed project affect histor ic character? (if applicable)

While the building is notconsidered "historic"renovations aredesignedwithclassic appeal to endurechanging trends
and time.

How will your project complement downtown redevelopment efforts ?

Ideally improvements to this bu ild ing will inspire better upkeep and upgrades to surrounding infrastructure. The
improvements also are intended to attract a different type of tenancy.

For more information, call Business Developm ent Director Ellen Huber at 701-667-3485.

Signa ture of applicant: Dat e: _

Signature of property own er: Date: _
(if d ifferent than applicant)

Special Notices
1) Properties are eligible only once to receive Storefront improvementfunds.
2) Voters in the Nov. 4, 2008, election in the City ofMandan approved an initiated ordinance that
states, "Installation ofelectric handicap accessible entrance doors are required on every building
open to the public that has received public f unds in any f orm whatsoever. " Any property receiving
Storefront Improvementfunds since Nov. 14, 2008, is subject to the requirement. Include an
estimatefor an automatic door at leastf or the main entrance ifyo u do not have one.



112 Second Avenue NW - Current Photos

112 Second Avenue is the middle building



, View from First St NW - north side ~ -=,-?,..\~



Proposed New Storefront



112 Second Ave NW· Summary of Proposed Expenditures

Source of Estimate or Estimated
Bid Purpose Cost

Storefront
windows/doors,
automatic opener, back

C & H Glass doors $24 ,547.00
Leingang Home Center W indows $30 ,641 .00

Jim Fetter Masonry Masonry repair & retuck $4,375.00
Awnings, sign , and

Indigo Signworks decorative strip/bow $15 ,017 .10

Exterior paint ing - north ,
Dietz & Sons south & east sides $7,210.00

Total $81 ,790 .10



~

C & H GLASS COMPANY, INC.
3138 N. 10TH ST. - P.O. BOX 1991
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58502

BUS 701-258-6800 - 701-258- 6801 FAX

PROPOSAL

Arch itect: Bid to: _ D_o_t_F_r_a_n_k _

Revised 6/3/1405/09/14Dat e :

112 2nd Ave NWJob: Address : _

Lo c ation: Mandan, NO 58554

STORE FRONT

We propose to furnish and install the materials specified below:

One (1) 6 x 7 Pair of bronze doors set into 76 x 114 Framing. Doors to have standard push
pull hardware, MS Lock, Hager closers , threshold, offset pivots with intermediate pivot,
weather stripping and glazed with 1" Bronze Tempered Insulated Glass.

All windows made up with 451T Bronze framing and glazed with 1" Bronze Tempered and
Anneal Insulated Glass. Matching flashing top and bottom of windows .

All of the above including removal of existing installed for a net sum of.. $ 15,797.00

Add to the above price to add: One (1) Horton Automatic Operator with activation buttons inside
and out. Installed for a net sum of.. $ 1,900.00

BACK DOORS

We propose to furnish and install the materials specified below:

Three (3) 3 x7 Single Bronze doors to fit framed openings 40 x 114. Doors glazed with 1" white
Insulated Panel. Transoms glazed with 1" Clear Insulated glass.

All of the above includ ing remova l of existing installed for a net sum of.. $ 6,850.00

NOTICE: THIS PROPOSAL IS FIRM FOR A PERIOD OF THIRTY (30) DAYS from the date thereof, and is subject to review
and possible 'increase thereafter, due to presen t fluctuating market conditions affecting our costs .

Accepted: C & H GLASS COMPANY, INC.

Chuck BorchersBy: By: _

Date:

This proposal is subject to the following term s and cond itions:

Material delivered only to job must be paid by the 10th of the month following billing.

All contracts for glass and glazing are due and payabl e at the completion of the work.

In the evenl the work cannot be completed during the month in which it is begun, progress payments consisting of 90% of the value of all materials furnished and work

performed during a given month shall be paid on or before the tenth of the month following.

Any change s which necessitate alterations or extra material not included in our proposal shall be charged for accordingly.

10199 IMAG E.........



sells and.

2601 Twin City Drive L~EING~G WINDOWS

701 -6:~~::;~~~8050~~;~-7120 ~:#~,~ RETAIL SALES CONTRACT

Fax: 701-667-0865 ~ Mandan. Bismarck
www.leingang.com Dickinson. Minot. Pierre

(Name and Business Address of SELLER - Hereinafter referred to as SELLER)

~ r' / ~i2 .J:~~",,-,h~~::-:-=:-::--.,...,...---:--~--:----:-:----=:-::-:=::-:-- , hereby
(Namesand ailing Address of BUYERS - Hereinafter referred to as BUYER)

purchases from the SELLER the following described GOODS and SERVICES: (All products will have the following specificati ons unless otherwise noted.)

Furnish and Install THV COMPOZIT~ WINDOWS & DOORS: Composite or vinyl windows, with insulated glass, multi lock system and
screens on venting units. Window(s) will be wrapped with foam insulating tape and sealed into opening with silicone caulk.
Gut-out: jA Yes 0 No Existing frame will be removed completely and new window or patio door Installe!=' Into rough opening.

New Interior Trim: 0 Yes u No 0 Unfinished (wI paper) I:) Finished Color: Z I ~ ~....h..""_
o Ranch 0 Colonial 0 Oak a Other '1'71- pA. C~".:r

New Brickmold: Ji"Yes 0 No 0 Composite)iif'Nood wrapped with metal Color .~~
Retrofit: a Yes J;ji(No Existing frame will remain In opening, sashes removed and new window set Into existing frame.

Cover Existing Brickmold with Metal: Yes ~No 0 No Mar a Smooth 0 PVC Color _
Window Color: Outside: J't!{l (II Inside: /I('l) ( DH Screen: jiI/1/2 0 Full Vent Stops: 0 Yes liitNo
Glass options: ~Double Pane A LowE2~Argon Gas - " riple Pane a 1-LowE2 2-LowE2 a Trigon Gas
Grids: 0 Yes 0 No 0 Colonial a Craftsman I:) Perimeter olor Inside: Outside: _

~ ()t.: ,s, ~ /. A"ftdJ ~I..... e..r-r:JLb/ t2r"k, 6r-.ck -
J?Jd/ C*Y;.p~J) t//A. k~- e')t .J.J _

Cosh Price. Cred it Card will incur a 3% conv enience charge.
Prices subject to chanqe days from bid date.

-Iv

$- - - - - - - - 
$- - - - - - - - -

Total

Due on Completion $

Home Phone
Cell Phone
Work Phone

City--Y'p...~~~""---:---,---:"---- State Zip ------ 1Down Payment

Email

~'

n a oro

Initial Rare

- Iii[ a oro

KEEP A COPY OF THIS CONTRACT TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS Executed by both Buyer and Seller this _ _ day of 20_ _
1%% per month late payment fee will be charged Each buyer hereby acknowledges receipt of a fully

to all PASTDUE ACCOUNTS. completed copy of this RETAIL SALES CONTRACT.

ACCEPTED BY SELLER (BUYER)

(AUTHORIZED IlI:P1U,SENIAl IVE) (BUYER)

D Yes 0 No Permission to install)ob Sign on property.

~'U~ / (7~ ;;.



RETAIL SALES CONTRACT

Mandan • Bismarck
Dickinson • Minot • Pierre

(Name and Business Address of SELLER - Hereinafter referred to as SELLER)

2601 Twin City Drive
Mandan, ND 58554

701-663-7966 • 1-800-732-7120
Fax: 701-667-0865
www.lelngang.com

(I)

salls and, --;:-:-__-;-:"-:-::-:---:-;--;-_--;-:::-::-=:=--:-:---;---::-_--;-_~-~==_--------- , hereby

..r/.;" ,.(f ) Llfj'-----..:...-----=-.:.--'--"---' _

rt' hi ~ ~~ U-o,,?
/ "' J 1,, / /

Due on Completion $

Cash Price. Credit Card will Incur a 3% convenience charge.

$- - - - - - - - 

$- - - - - - - - -

Total

. Prices subject to chan esr days from bid date.
Home Phone
Cell Phone

Street Work Phone

City State Zip 1Down Payment

Email

Bid Date

IniUal Her.

Initial Here

Buyer acknowledges structure being renovated was built in _

Buyer acknowledges receipt of the Notice to Buyer and important information on the back side of this contract.

Buyer acknowledges receipt of two copies of the Notice of Cancellation and further acknowledges that Seller orally Informed
Initial R.r. Buyer(s) of Buyers RIGHT TO CANCEL the contract.

KEEP A COPY OF THIS CONTRACT TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS Executed by both Buyer and Seller this __ day of 20_ _
1%% per month late payment fee will be charged Each buyer hereby acknowledges receipt of a fully

to all PAST DUE ACCOUNTS. completed copy of this RETAIL SALESCONTRACT.

(BUYER)

(BUYER)

o Yes 0 No Permission to install Job Sign on property.



JIM I'ETTER MASONRY, INC.

508 N \3th 5t
Bismarck. NO 58501
Phones 70\-258-9789
I'ax# 70 1-258-10-16

Bill To:

DOT FRA:-IK

Estimate
Job Date Estimate #

5/2/20 1-J IOlJ7

Job Name:

112 2~D AVE ?\\\ '
~tA!\'D.-\N . ~D 5g 5 5~

our5J.i·5 7(1 /

•

Description Q ly Cos t TOlal

L\DOR & ~IA'!"ER IALS FOR ~IASO:-;RY REPAIR .I: RETUCK AS PER DISCl iSSIO:-l. 4,375 00 .t,375.00

",0 HE..\ '!"." SHEll Ell

I Total S ~ ..175.00

All material is guarameed 10 be <1\ specified All work 10 be' completed in a workmnnlfkc manneraccording (0 standard practices Any altennion or
J..-vraucn from "OO\'Cspecifications iuvolv ing exir a costs. will be excecutcd only upon wmtcn orders. and \\'111 become anextra charge uver and
above the estimate.All agreements contingent upon strikes. accidents or dd ,lySbeyond our control. Owner 10 carry tire , tornado andother necessary
11l';Ur<lIH: 1o: Our workers nrc ltlily covered t'I } Worker's S:lICty I Il S Ll ri1 11 I,;~

Authorized Srguanuc
:\OTE. Tlus proposalmay he withdruwu hy II'; i(nol accepted witlun

ACCLI' I'A:'\CE UF PROPOSAL
The anon ' pnccs. spccrncanons and conditionsare satisfactory and are hereby accepted You arc rnnhenzcd 10 do the workas spcculed. Pa) mCIlI
will be made ,l 'i 11Il1l ille J uhovc
,.\ (' CEPl ED.
Druc Signature

" .'



PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 32857DICJO S I G N W 0 R K S,INC

P.O. Box 2776 I Bismarck, NO 58502-2776
tel : 701..250.9696 I fax: 701.250.8686

WM .incJig igflWOI .com

Proposal Date:
Customer#:
Page:

05/30/14
CRM015539
1 of 3

SOLD TO: JOB LOCATION:

Dot Frank Dot Frank
814 W. Main St 814 W. Main St
Mandan NO58554 Mandan NO58554

REQUESTED BY: Dot Frank

INDIGO SIGNWORKS - Bismarck (HEREINAFrER CALLEDTHE "COMPANY") HEREBY PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALLTHE MATERIALSAND
PERFORM ALLTHE LABOR NECESSARY FOR THE COMPLETION OF:

QTY
1

1

1

DESCRIPTION
QUOTE#24344
Mfg and Install White Polymetal Strip andWhite Polymetal Bow to the top of the
Westside of building. (Storefront)

QUOTE#24423
Mfg and Install White Polymetal Sign With Vinyl Lettering above storefront
windows, with crown molding above the sign.

QUOTE#24564
Mfg and Install (4) awningsto the south and west side of the building.

UNIT PRICE
$1,354.79

$3,931.82

$9,730.49

TOTAL PRICE
$1,354.79

$3,93 1.82

$9,730 .49

ALL MATERIAL ISGUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED, AND THE ABOVE TO BE IN ACCORDANCEWITH THEDRAWINGS AND OR
SPECIFICATIONSSUBMITIED FORTHE ABOVEWORK AND COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANN ER FOR THESUM OF:

TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT:

TERMS: 50.0% DOWN, BALANCE DUE ON COMPLETION
(INTEREST OF1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE ADDEDTOPAST DUE ACCOUNTS)

THIS PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE ELECTRICAL HOOKUP, PERMITS, ENGINEERING OR TAX UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED.

$15,017.10

NOTE: THIS PROPOSAL MAY BEWITHDRAW N IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 DAYS. WORK WILLNOT BEGIN UNTIL DOWN PAYMENT AND
WRITIEN ACCEPTANCE IS RECEIVED.

ANY ALTERATION FROM THE ABOVESPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS, WILL BE EXECUTED ONLY UPON WRITIEN ORDERS, AND
WILL BECOME AN EXTRACHARGEOVER AND ABOVETHE ESTIMATETO BEPAID BYTHE PURCHASER.

TERMSAND CONDITIONS

I. UPON DEFAULT INTHE PAYMENTOF ANY SUMSHEREIN AGREED, INDIGOSIGNWORKS- Bismarck MAY, AT ITSOPTION, DECLARE THE ENTIREBALANCE PRICE FULLY
DUE AND PAYABLE WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TOCUSTOMER; AND WHEN DECLARED, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY INTEREST ONSAIDBALANCE, WHEN

COMPANY INITIALS CUSTOMER INITIALS



;oo(~ J&) \et ? &: $Jo11 '~ '.. ?J
~ ~l Painti S In1::~\;) . ' ainting ~~r : .

"r Com 111 ' I' ial . lnt lustrurl . Ro.:. idcnr ial Painting .~~
1412 East Broadway Bismarck, NO 58501 ... '

Office 701-223-7741
Fax 701 -223 -2477 z:;

Proposal Submitted to:

Na me :
Dot Frank Date: 5/ 14/ 2014

Attn :
Address :

Job Name : Exterior Paint ing

Location: 112 2nd Ave NW Mandan

Phone:
Fax:

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:
Labor and mate rial to pressure wash, prep, and paint nort h, south and east sides of brick building as
discussed with Dot $6,225.00
tncul e the west side of build ing $985.00

BID AMOUNT $S ee Above

I f you have any que st ions, please call Tom II at (701) 527 -5619

This proposal shall be he ld open for your acceptance un til: June 14, 2014. I f you wish to

accept this proposal, th en please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us,

Yours Truly,_.'
I r'.

.,Paintlng Contractor

ACCEPTANCE

The above proposal is accepted.

Date: _ Signed: _



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider improvements to city owned property, Heritage 

Plaza. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: To create a gathering place for citizens and tourists 

to enjoy while attending city events and or gathering information on attractions and 

events in the community.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: Colored photos of site area, drawings, concrete bid are attached and 

included  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The project will consist of 2 phases. Mike Hopfauf Construction will be our major 

contractor. Mhyre Concrete with a bid of $7500 will do the concrete work with the 

Heritage Plaza logo in the concrete, location is between the Depot and Beanery. Two  

rest area pergolas will be built by Hopfauf Construction to complete the area. Cost for 

those at approximately $3500, the first phase of the project to be completed by this fall. 

Phase two will begin as we work on fencing options in the area behind Depot and 

Beanery. The phase one project will be funded by grant monies raised by the Heritage 

Plaza Foundation. The project will also keep within the architectural theme of the area. 

The Heritage Plaza Foundation committee will provide upkeep and maintenance of the 

area including winter snow removal, flower plantings and we still would like the city to 

include the area in grass mowing as they do now. 

 

STAFF IMPACT: 8 hours of meetings 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Reviewed by Heritage Plaza Board of Directors and the Ft Lincoln 

Foundation and approved to move forward with the first phase of the project. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 9, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Bill Schott Board of Director- Heritage Plaza 

SUBJECT: Improvements to Heritage Plaza 

 

  

New Business No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  June 17, 2014 

Subject: Improvements to Heritage Plaza 

Page 2 of 5 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the proposal of the Heritage Plaza Board of Directors 

and the Ft Lincoln Foundation to move forward with the development of the Heritage 

Plaza site 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Approve the plans for development of Heritage Plaza 

community history and gathering area for citizens and tourists to enjoy 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  June 17, 2014 

Subject: Improvements to Heritage Plaza 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  June 17, 2014 

Subject: Improvements to Heritage Plaza 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  June 17, 2014 

Subject: Improvements to Heritage Plaza 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  

To request the authorization to advertise invitation to bid UV disinfection equipment 

procurement.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  

The city wastewater treatment plant is currently working with AE2S to plan a plant 

optimization project. The project is expected to be ready to go out for bid this fall. The 

general scope of the project is to: 

 

1) Replace ultraviolet disinfection (UV) equipment  

2) Replace blowers for the aeration system  

3) Improve the pretreatment building, equipment, and piping 

4) Other electrical, mechanical, and structure improvements throughout 

 

The new UV equipment is special order equipment, therefore, a lead time of several 

months is expected from time of order to delivery of equipment to the plant. In order to 

ensure the delivery of the equipment by the time a contract has been awarded to complete 

the project, we would recommend pre-procurement of the equipment. The city would 

order and purchase separate from the upcoming project, but part of the project scope 

would be to install this equipment.  

  

ATTACHMENTS:   

1) Invitation to Bid UV Disinfection Equipment Procurement  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The equipment is expected to cost approximately $350,000. Typically, for this kind of 

equipment purchase, the seller requires a down payment of 10% at the time of order 

which we can specify in our bidding documents. A Clean Water State Revolving Fund 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Wastewater Treatment Plant 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Authorization to advertise invitation to bid UV 

disinfection equipment procurement  

 

  

       New Business #4   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Authorization to advertise invitation to bid UV disinfection equipment 

procurement 

Page 2 of 5 

 

(CWSRF) loan will be applied for and most likely in place later this year for the 

construction of the entire project including this equipment.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  

Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:    

All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

To approve the advertisement of “Invitation to Bid UV Disinfection Equipment 

Procurement”  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

I move to approve the advertisement of “Invitation to Bid UV Disinfection Equipment 

Procurement” 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Authorization to advertise invitation to bid UV disinfection equipment 

procurement 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Authorization to advertise invitation to bid UV disinfection equipment 

procurement 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Authorization to advertise invitation to bid UV disinfection equipment 

procurement 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 



SUIfiAAY REPOOT

RUN OATE:06/17/14 01:27 PH

HORTON COUtm', NORTH DAKOTA
PRIMMY ELECTION
JUNE 10. 2014
STATISTICS

VOTES PERCENT

PRECINCTS COUNTED (OF 18). • • .
BALLOTS CAST· TOTAL. • • • • •
BALLOTS CAST - REPUBLICAN PARTY. .
BAlLOTS CAST· DEHOCRATIC·NPL PARTY .
BALLOTS CAST • LIBERTARIAN PARTY.
BALLOTS CAST • NONPAATISAN.
BALLOTS CAST • CROSSOVER . • •
BALLOTS CAST· BlANK. • • • .

18
2,372
1.450

715
28

169
72
o

100.00

61.13
30.14
1.18
7.12
3.04

dkz
Typewritten Text
New Business No. 5



SU~Y REPORT

RUN DATE:06/17/14 01:27 PH

MORTON COUNTY. NORTH DAKOTA
PRUlARY ELECTION
JUNE 10. 2014
Republican Party

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

Representati ve in Congress MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Kevi n Cramer
WRITE· IN. . . . . .

State Senator DISTRICT 31
Vote for no more than 1
Donald Schaible .
WRITE· IN. . . • . .

State Senator DISTRICT 33
Vote for no more than 1
Jessica Unruh .
WRITE· IN. . . . . .

State Representative DISTRICT 31
Vote for no more than 2
James E Schmidt
Karen Rohr . .
WRITE· IN. . . . .

State Representative DISTRICT 33
Vote for no more than 2
Gary Kreidt.
Jay RSeibel .
WRITE· IN. . . . . .

Secretary of State MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Alvin A (Al) Jaeger. •
WRITE· IN. . . • . . . .

Attorney General MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Wayne Stenehjem .
WRITE· IN. . . . • . . .

Agriculture Commissioner MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1

Doug Goehring .
WRITE· IN. . . . . . . . . . .

1.413 99.86
2 .14

348 99.15
3 .85

255 99.22
2 .78

315 50.16
312 49.68

1 .16

248 57.01
186 42.76

1 .23

1.386 99.86
2 .14

1.410 99.86
2 .14

1.388 99.57
6 .43

Public Service CO!MI 2yr HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Julie Fedorchak
WRITE· IN. . . . . . . .

Tax Commissioner MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Ryan Rauschenberger .
WRITE· IN. . . . . . . .

1.345 100.00
a

1.341 99.70
4 .30

Public Service Commissioner HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Brian P Kalk 1.358 100.00
WRITE· IN. . . . . . . . . .. 0



SUMHAAY REPORT

RUN DATE:06/17/14 01:27 PH

HORTON COUNTY. NORTH DAKOTA
PRIMARY ELECTION
JUNE 10. 2014
Democratic·NPL Party

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

Representative in Congress MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
George Sinner .
WRITE· IN. . . • • .

State Senator DISTRICT 31
Vote for no more than 1
Kristen Vesledahl.
MUTE· IN. . . . . .

State Senator DISTRICT 33
Vote for no more than 1

WRITE· IN. . . . • .

State Representative DISTRICT 31
Vote for no more than 2
Hike Faith. .
laDonna Allard.
~ITE·IN. • • • . •

State Representative DISTRICT 33
Vote for no more than 2

WRITE· IN. • . • . . • . .

Secretary of State HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
April Fairfield
WRITE-IN. • • • • • • •

Attorney General HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Kiara Kraus·Parr .
~ITE ·IN. • • • • • . •

Agriculture Commissioner HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Ryan Taylor .
WRITE-IN. . . . • . • . • • •

Public Service Commissioner MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Todd Reisenauer
WRITE· IN. . . . . . . • . .

Pub1ic Service COIlIII 2yr HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Tyler Axness
MUTE· IN. . • . . • • • . .

694 99.86
1 .14

218 100.00
a

3 100.00

189 49.22
195 50 .78

o

4 100.00

667 100 .00
a

648 100.00
a

699 100.00
a

659 100.00
a

651 99.85
1 .15

Tax Commissioner MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Jason Astrup
WRITE· IN. • • • • • • •

650 99.54
3 .46



SUIflARY REPOOr

RUN DATE:06/17/14 01:27 PH

Representative in Congress HORTON COUtiTy
Vote for no more than 1
Robert J ·Jack~ Seaman.
~ITE·IN. . . , . • . . .

Secretary of State HORTON COUIfTY
Vote for no more than 1
Roland Riemers.
~ITE·IN. • • . . • . •

Tax Commissioner HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1
Anthony Hangnall
WRITE· IN. • . . • • . .

I-lORTON COUNTY, NORTH OAKOTA
PRIMARY ELECTION
JUNE 10. 2014
Libertarian Party

VOTES PERCENT

28 100.00
o

28 100.00
o

28 100.00
o



SUIflARY REPORT MORTON COUNTY. NORTH DAKOTA
PRIMARY ELECTION
JUNE 10. 2014

RUN DATE:06/17114 01:27 PH NONPARTISAN

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

Justice of the Supreme Court HORTON COUNTY County Sheri ff MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1 Vote for no more than 1
Gerald WVandeWalle . 1.839 99.78 Dave Shipman 937 43.02
MUTE· IN. 4 .22 Kyle Kirchmeier 1.237 56.80

WRITE· IN. 4 .18

Judge of the District Court No. 1 SC
SOUTH CENTRAL JUDICIAL DISTRICT Director. SW Water Authority HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1 Vote for no more than 1
David E Reich . 1,802 99.83 George Saxowsky 1.744 99.83
MUTE· IN. 3 .17 MUTE· IN. 3 ,17

Judg of the District Court No. 6 SC Director. SW Water Mandan
SOUTH CENTRAL JUDICIAL DISTRICT Vote for no more than 1
Vote for no more than 1 Bob Leingang 1.146 99.57
Gall Hagerty 1,814 99.45 WRITE-IN. 5 .43
WRITE·IN. . 10 .55

County Official Newspaper HORTON COUNTY
Judge of the District Court No, 7 SC Vote for no more than 1
SOUTH CENTRAL JUDICIAL DISTRICT The Morton County &Handan News 1.770 100.00
Vote for no more than 1
Thomas J Schneider 1.877 99.79
WRITE·IN. . 4 .21 Hayor HEBRON

Vote for no more than 1
WRITE·IN, 46 100.00

County Convn AIL MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 2
Elwood ·Woody· Barth. 1.041 26.74 Mayor NEW SALEH
James Boehm, 1.426 36.63 Vote for no more than 1
Andrew (Andy) Zachmeier. 1.417 36.40 Lynette Fitterer . 125 90.58
WRITE· IN. 9 .23 WRITE· IN. 13 9.42

County Auditor MORTON COONTY Commission President FLASHER
Vote for no more than 1 Vote for no more than 1

Dawn RRhone 1,888 99.89 Donna Banning . 9 10.71
WRITE·IN. . . 2 .11 WRITE·IN. . 75 89.29

County State's Attorney HORTON COUNTY Council Member ALMONT
Vote for no more than 1 Vote for no more than 2
Allen Hichael Koppy . 1,835 99.24 WRITE·IN. . 14 100.00
WRITE· IN. 14 .76

Council Member GLEN ULLIN
County Recorder MORTON COUNTY Vote for no more than 3
Vote for no more than 1 Cody Schuelke . 61 26.41
Carrole Schaner 1.867 99.95 Douglas Hartwick . 62 26.84
MUTE· IN. 1 .05 Audrey Ouppong. 63 27.27

Jim Chesley. 28 12.12
Tracey L Harr1 s 16 6.93

County Treasurer HORTON COUNTY WRITE-IN. 1 .43
Vote for no more than 1
Vicki Lippert . 1.923 100.00
WRITE-IN . 0



SUIflARY REPOOJ

RUN DATE:06/17/14 01:27 PM

MORTON COUNTY. NffiTH DAKOTA
PRIMARY ELECTION
JUNE 10. 2014
NONPARTISAN

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

Council Member HEBRON
Vote for no more than 3
Chester Brandt.
WRITE-IN. . . . . .

Council Member NEW SALEM
Vote for no more than 3
Aglae Young . . •
Delton Kautzman .
Delores Klusmann .
WRITE· IN. . . .

Council Member' Unexp 2·Yr GLEN ULLIN
Vote for no more than 1
Gary Glasser
WRITE· IN. . . . . .

Commissioner 2yr FlASHER
Vote for no more than 2
Joanie Rossow .
Roy Brooks.
WRITE· IN. . . . •

71 45.22
86 54.78

90 24.86
118 32.60
119 32.87
35 9.67

77 96.25
3 3.75

83 49.40
5 2.98

80 47.62

Prk Brd Hmbr GLEN ULLIN PARK
Vote for no more than 2
Kyle Christensen .
WRITE·IN. . . . . .

Prk Brd Mmbr HEBRON PARK
Vote for no more than 3
Stephanie Hochhalter .
WRITE-IN. . . . . .

Prk Brd Mmbr NEW SALEM PARK
Vote for no more than 3
Bridget Wetch .
Wayne Emil
WRITE-IN. . . . . .

Prk Brd Mmbr . Unexp 2-Yr FLASHER PARK
Vote for no more than 1

WRITE· IN. . . . . • . . • . .

Prk Brd Kmbr - Unexp 2-Yr GLEN ULLIN PARK
Vote for no more than 1
WRITE· IN. . . . . . • . . . •

82 87.23
12 12.77

57 54.29
48 45.71

114 46.34
55 22.36
77 31.30

31 100.00

29 100.00
Commissioner FlASHER
Vote for no more than 2
Teree Hanson .
Shelly Meyhoff.
WRITE· IN. . . .

Commissioner HANDAN
Vote for no more than 2
Shauna Laber
Dennis Rohr.
WRITE-IN . . . . . .

Municipal Judge FLASHER
Vote for no more than 1
John Schafer
WRITE· IN. . . . .

4
82
80

1.016
1.130

12

70
6

2.41
49.40
48.19

47.08
52.36

.56

92.11
7.89

Prk Brd Convn ~DAN PARK
Vote for no more than 3
Jason Arenz. . .
Miles Mehlhoff. •
Chad Hatzenbuhler.
Arm Keller .
WRITE· IN. . . .

Sch Brd /otnbr AIL lo\ANDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Vote for no more than 3
Bob Klemisch . . .
Harnie Butcher Piehl .
Jay HVolk. Ph.D.•
WRITE·IN . . • . .

918
839
865
879

4

1.288
1.165
1.216

5

26.19
23.94
24 .68
25.08

.11

35.06
31.71
33.10

.14

Municipal Judge HEBRON
Vote for no more than 1
Myron Stern.
l·nUTE·IN. . . . • .

61 89.71
7 10.29

Sch Brd Mmbr AIL . Unexp 1·Yr I-\ANDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Vote for no more than 1
Sheldon Wol f 1.265 99.84
WRITE· IN. . . • . . . . . . . 2 .16

Prk Brd Mmbr FlASHER PARK
Vote for no more than 2

WRITE -IN. . . • . . 63 100.00

Constitutional Measure 1 MORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1

YES· Means you approve t
NO· Means you reject the . . . . .

1.066
1.104

49.12
50.88



SUIffARY REPORT

RUN OATE:06/17/14 01:27 PH

county Measure 1 HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1

YES- Means you approve t
NO- Means you reject the • .

County Measure 2 HORTON COUNTY
Vote for no more than 1

YES· Means you approve t . .
NO- Means you reject the . .

HORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA
PRIIWl.Y ELECTION
JUNE 10, 2014
NONPARTISAN

VOTES PERCENT

1,340 64.89
725 35.11

1,164 50.96
1.120 49.04



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  A 3 way agreement for construction of a public street was 

approved at the last city commission meeting.  Subsequent to that approval it was learned that a 

necessary construction easement could not be obtained in a timely miner to allow construction of 

the water, sewer and street improvements to proceed.  The proposal presented today is an 

alternative solution. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Residential projects under construction west of Sunset 

Drive opposite the new middle school require access to Sunset Drive.  The original plan was to 

construct a public street within the southern half of the 31
st
 Street NW right-of-way.  Once the 

land to the north was developed, the other half of the street would be built. 

 

A 3 way agreement was negotiated and approved whereby the developer would install the street 

to public standards once the necessary utilities were installed. 

 

Due to topography, it was necessary to acquire a temporary construction easement north of the 

section line in order to install utilities and construct the public street.  Unfortunately, the property 

north of the section line is in a trust and obtaining the needed temporary construction easement is 

not likely to occur in the near future. 

 

Construction of the first residential building is nearing completion and occupancy is scheduled to 

occur shortly.  This cannot happen without water service and access to Sunset Drive. 

 

In an effort to solve this problem, city staff and the developer propose to allow construction of a 

private driveway in lieu of a public roadway.  This private driveway will not require the 

temporary construction easement due to the narrower roadway section proposed. 

 

This roadway will only serve the existing development.  There is no need for a public roadway at 

this time.  Development of the public roadway can occur at a later date once plans for the 

property to the north are finalized. 

MEETING DATE: June 17, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: June 4, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Engineering & Planning Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approval of temporary private access 

within 31
st
 Street half right-of-way 

 

  

New Business No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider agreement to allow construction of a temporary private driveway 

within the 31
st
 Street NW right-of-way west of Sunset Drive. 

Page 2 of 3 

 
 

Before you is a proposed agreement that will be recorded that documents the intent to install a 

temporary private driveway with the developer committing to participating in any future 

assessment district that might be formed to construct a public street.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Agreement 

    

FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer.  

  

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the authorization to move forward with this 

agreement. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the agreement authorizing construction of a 

temporary private driveway within the 31
st
 Street NW right-of-way west of Sunset Drive. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 17, 2014 

Subject: Consider agreement to allow construction of a temporary private driveway 

within the 31
st
 Street NW right-of-way west of Sunset Drive. 

Page 3 of 3 

 

Agreement for Construction of Temporary Private Access within 31
st
 Street 

NW right-of-way west of Sunset Drive 

 

In order to provide access to Development, the City of Mandan authorizes Developer to 

construct a private driveway within the right-of-way of 31
st
 Street NW west of Sunset 

Drive. 

 

Developer agrees to maintain private driveway to conditions acceptable to the city.  

 

Developer agrees to participate in any future assessment district created to convert the 

private driveway to a public street. 

 

City of Mandan     Developer 

 

____________________________   ______________________________ 

Justin Froseth       

Planning & Engineering Director    

 

 

 

____________________________   ______________________________ 

Arlyn Van Beek, President     

Board of City Commissioners    

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________   ______________________________ 

Jim Neubauer       

City Administrator      

 

 



IRes. & Ord. No.1

ORDINANCE NO. 1185

An O rdinance to Amcnd and Re-enact Sect ion 1-04-02 and Sect ion 1-04-03 of the
Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Penalti es and Fines.

13 E IT O RDAINE D BY THE BOA RD OF CIT Y COMMISS IONE RS
O F T HE CITY OF MANDA N, NO RT H DAKOTA:

(Straight text is unchangedfro m existing. Underline is nell' lext. ~/Rlf.e-lllrough is ffl;'/~.I

S ection / . Amendment, S ection / -04-02 ofthe City ofMilIlt/1I11 Code IIf
Ordinances relatin g to penalties andfin es is hereby amended and re-enacted to
read II.> follows:

Section 1-04-02 Pen alty and lines.
I. Except where a enalt is staled as-pr""ided-in~lIbsectien~and-J-er

this-seetion-the-penahy- fo r a specific violation . a violation o f any ord inance,
reso lution or regu lat ion is subject to a penalt u to the max imum allowed b the
North Da!;9ta Cenlury Codemay;JeH>J(ceed Ih'e hundred-d<Hlars,iml'fisenment-fuF
lttiFty days. eF eelh soolHffie.and-impfisenment.

2. Toreve ry violatio n of an ord inance regu lating the opera tion or
equipment o f motor vehic les or regulating traffic the penalty or fine shall be as set
forth in """",pt-tJmse.urdina""",,"listed-in-Title 39 of the N2!1!l.Dakota Century

.Clli!Q. SeGtio'!-f:J9-0&I-OS;;a-fee-may-be-eslal»ished,by-ordina'lGe;-whiel14111Il-noi
eKeeee the-limits, ferequivalent-ootegeries-ef-viaJ.atians, set furth-in NOCC § ......
~9-06.I-060r in this code if no specific penalty is specified in the NDCC.

3. "eF e'/ery ...ielatien-ef.an-erdina_prohihilin~eplilling,vandalisnl-;
efimiRal-miscl,ief.&r-malieiew.rmisehief,tl,e-penalty-may-nol-exc-eed-a-ltne-of'-Ol","
Itteusand-dellars,impfiseament-ffir-thirty-days,ar-oolh sueh fine-and impFisenment-o

This section shall not be constru ed to pro hibit the uti lization of the sentenc ing
alternatives, other than a fine or imprisonment, as provided in NDCCSection
12.1-32-02; for the violation ofa city ordinance, nor shall this section limit the usc of
deferred or suspended sentences pursuant to N DCC Chapter 12-53 except as may be
prohi bited by state law or c ity ord inance.

Sectlon L A mendment. Section /-04-03 oftile Cit)' ofM andan Code of
Ordinances relat ing 10 offen ses is hereby amended and re-enacted 10 read {IS

follows:

I sormarted: Font: 14 pt

Formatt ed: Font: 14 pt

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Formatted : root: 14 pt

Formatted : Font: 14 pt

Formatted : Foot: 14 pt

f orm att ed : Font: 14 pt

f ormatt ed: Font: 14 pt

Formatted: f Ollt: L4 pt

fo rmatt ed: f ont: 14 pt



Section 1-04-03 C1assilicalion of offenses.
I. O ffense , for which a maximu m penalty erof thilt y days imprison ment,

a fine ofone thousand five hnndred do llars, or both; may be imposed.
2. Infra ction, for wh ich a maxim um fine ofone thou sand flve-hundred -

dollars may be imposed, provided that any person convicted of an infraction who
has, within one year prior to commission o f the infraction for which convicted, been
previous ly convic ted of an offe nse c lass ified as an infract ion of state statutes or the
ord inances of this or any othe r North Dakota mun icipa lity may be sentenced as
though conv icted of an offense. If the prosecut ion con tends that the infrac tion is
punishable as an offense, the complaint shall be that the offense is a misdemeanor.

3. A ll violat ions o f the provisions o f the ordinances of this c ity other than
noncriminal trafJie offenses arc o ffenses unless spec ifica lly labeled infractions or
unless a di fferen t classification or punishment is speciJica lly auth or ized.

4 . Wherever this code sgee if!l's a maximum gen alty that is in eo nllict wit h
subsec tions I and 2 above, the maximum ocna lties spee iJied in subsections I and 2
above shall app ly.

Arlyn Van [lee k, President
Board of C ity Co mmissioners

ATIEST:

Jim Ne ubauer
City Administrator

First Considerat ion:

Second Consideration and Pinal Passage:

Publicat ion:


	Agenda June 17, 2014
	Minutes June 3, 2014 - Joint Mtg. with Planning & Zoning
	Minutes June 3, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting
	ND DOT CPM Agreement - Beanery
	Revised Liquor License renewals
	Annual Liquor License renewals
	Annual Special Sunday Openings renewal
	Mandan Eagles Club Sunday Opening - June 29, 2014
	Safe Routes to Schools Sidewalk Project Engineering Service Agreement with KLJ
	4th Ave. NE Storms Sewer
	Street Impr. District 190 Project 2014-04
	AE2S Water Meter Impr. Project Update 
	Welcome House Activities Update
	MGF recommendation Storefront 112 Second Ave. NW
	MGF Storefront Appl. 112 2nd Ave. NW w/attachments
	Heritage Plaza Improvements
	WWTP Pre-procurement
	Abstract of Votes - June 2014
	Driveway Agreement 31st St. NW
	Ord. 1185 only - relating to penalties & fines



